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PARTIAL LIST OF HANDBOOKS, MANUALS AND TECHNICAL REFERENCES FOR Section 1 of the FOTG
(List is not intended to be inclusive), http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/NRCSecon/reference-list-econ.doc

A Procedure to Estimate the Response of Aquatic Systems to Changes in
Phosphorus and Nitrogen Inputs

http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/common/aqusens.pdf

Agriculture and Climate Change,

http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/air/airrca.html

Agricultural Marketing Information

www.ams.usda.gov/marketnews.htm

Agricultural Prices Received and Paid Indexes

http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/reports/nassr/price/pap-bb/

Agricultural Statistics (current year)

http://www.usda.gov/nass/pubs/agstats.htm

Agricultural Phosphorus & Eutrophication (ARS 149)

http://www.ars.usda.gov/is/np/Phos&Eutro/phos&eutro.pdf

Agricultural Waste Management Field Manual, NRCS 2000

http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/awmfh.html

Agriculture prices paid and prices received index

http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/reports/nassr/price/pap-bb/

Agroforestry Publications

www.unl.edu/nac

Agroforestry Technical Notes

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/ECS/forest/

Agronomy Guide 1999-2000

http://agguide.agronomy.psu.edu/

Agronomy Technical Notes, NRCS

http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQl/agronomy.shtml

Animal Feeding Operations

http://www.nhg.nrcs.usda.gov/PROGRAMS/Animals/AHCWPD/animals1.htm

Animal Waste Management — User Guide

http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/quality/common/wastemgmt/awm.html

ASTM Standards, References & Searches

http://www.astm.org

Backyard Conservation, Bringing Conservation from the Countryside to Your
Backyard

http://www.nhqg.nrcs.usda.gov/CCS/Backyard.html

Biology Technical Notes

http://www.co.nrcs.usda.gov/techguid/biology technical notes.htm

Brush Fire Safety Model for Benefits and Costs Estimation

http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/nrcSdata/models/fire/

Buffer & Filter Strip References

www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/CCS/Buffers.html

NRCS Bulletins (State and National)

http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/Ipsiis.dll/NB/NB.htm

Calibrating Traveling Guns For Slurry Irrigation

http://www.aces.edu/department/extcomm/publications/ant/ANR-925/anr925main.html

Calculation Worksheet for Range Seed Mixtures and Costs

http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/NRCSdata/models/rangecal/

Can Buffers Boost Your Bottom Line?,

http://clean-water.uwex.edu/pubs/buffers/

CARE -- Cost and Return Estimator,

http://waterhome.tamu.edu/care/

Census of Agriculture - 1997 and 1992: State and County Highlights

http://www.nass.usda.gov/census/

Center for Farm Financial Management

http:// wwwcffm.umn.edu/

Civil Rights Policy Statement, Secretary of Agriculture

http://www.usda.gov/da/cr.html

Clean Water Action Plan: Restoring and Protecting America’s Waters

http://www.cleanwater.gov/action/

Classification of Wetlands and Deepwater Habitats of the United States. Cowardian
et.al., December 1979

http://wetlands.fws.gov/Pubs Reports/Class Manual/class _titlepg.htm
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Code of Federal Regulations, National Archives & Records Administration

http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/

Coastal Zone Management Program

http://www.ocrm.nos.noaa.gov/czm

COMMON COMPUTING ENVIRONMENT (CCE) CERTIFIED
SOFTWARE FOR NT STATIONS

http://www.servicecenter.usda.gov/release/

Common Resource Areas

http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/MLRAweb/mlra/units.html

Commodity Costs & Returns Estimation Handbook

http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/care/Aaea/

Compound Interest and Annuity Tables

http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/nrcSdata/models/Interest&Annuality/interesttimemo

COMPREHENSIVE NUTRIENT MANAGEMENT PLANNING, TECHNICAL
GUIDANCE

http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/PROGRAMS/Animals/AHCWPD/ahCNMP.html

Computer Models and Templates

http://waterhome.tamu.edu/NRCSdata/models/

Conservation Corridor Planning at the Landscape Level: Managing for Wildlife

http://www.ms.nrcs.usda.gov/whmi/corridors.htm

Conservation Practice Physical Effects - the Human Component of SWAPA+H

http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/nrcSdata/models/Cppe/

Conservation Programs Manual

http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/Ipsiis.dll/M/M_440.htm

Conservation Reporting and Evaluation System Manual

http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/Ipsiis.dl/M/M 440 520 H 78.htm

Conservation Reserve Program Manual

http://www.fb-net.org/CRP/

Conservation Tillage Handbook (CTIC or State Specific)

http://www.ctic.purdue.edu/Core4/CT/CT .html

Conservation Technology Information Center (CTIC)

http://www.ctic.purdue.edu/CTIC/CTIC.html

Conservation Work on Urban and Developing Lands, General References

http://www.nd.nrcs.usda.gov/resources/section1/NDurbantechref.pdf

Consumer Price Indexes

http://stats.bls.gov/cpi/

CORE Conservation Practices, the Common Sense Approach to Natural Resource,
The Core 4 Manual

http://www.nhg.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/agro/CORE4.PDF

Crop & Livestock Enterprise Budgets

http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/care/budgets/

Crop Residue Survey Web Page

http://calais.itc.nrcs.usda.gov/ctic/login.asp

Cultural Resources Handbook,

http://www.achp.gov/nrcs.html

Customer Service Toolkit User's Guide

http://www.itc.nrcs.usda.gov/toolkit/

THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE LAND CAPABILITY CLASSIFICATION

http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/RESS/econ/History/LandClassification.html

Digital Ortho Quarter Quads,

http://ortho.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/ And http://mapping.usgs.gov/www/ndop/

Dollars and Sense in Conservation

http://waterhome.tamu.edu/NRCSdata/technote/Dollars %20and%20Sense.html

Doane's Agricultural Reports

http://www.doane.com/

Drainage Handbook, Part 624 National Engineering Handbook

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/references/

Drought Information Center, Colorado State University

http://www.cnr.colostate.edu/RES/rc/drought.htm

Earth Dams & Reservoirs — TR60

http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/hydro/information_references

EXECUTIVE ORDER 13112-NAT. ,MANG. PLAN-INVASIVE SPECIES

http://www.invasivespecies.gov/

Economics Guide, 1964-1971, USDA SCS

http://waterhome.tamu.edu/NRCSdata/Technote/EconomicGuide/

Economic Technical Notes

http://waterhome.tamu.edu/NRCSdata/Technote/

Economics of Conservation Planning Handbook USDA-SCS, July 1986

http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/NRCSdata/tech.html
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Emergency Cost Share Program

http://www.fsa.usda.gov/pas/disaster/ecp.htm

Kansas Emergency Recovery Plan for Emergency Watershed Protective Program

http://www.ks.nrcs.usda.gov/directives/K Sbulletins_date.htm (bulletin: KS 390-2-1,Att 1)

Emergency Watershed Protection (EWP) Handbook

http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/pl566/EWP/ewp.htm

Emission and Reduction of Greenhouse Gases

http://www.nrel.gov/docs/fy00osti/25250.pdf

Endangered and Threatened Species County Map FOTG Section I

locally developed

Endangered and Threatened Species list for County FOTG Section I

locally developed

Endangered Species Program

http://endangered.fws.gov/

Engineering Field Handbook (Part 650 of National Engineering Handbook)

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/references/

Engineering Field Manual for Conservation Practices

http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/Ipsiis.dll/M/M.htm

Engineering Handbook — Irrigation Guide

http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/Ipsiis.dll/M/M.htm

Engineering News Record Construction Index

http://www.enr.com/cost/costcci.asp

Engineering Standard Drawings

Engineering Technical Notes

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/ENG/

Environmental Quality Incentives Program (EQIP) Manual

http://www.ga.nrcs.usda.gov/gatechnical/FOTG/fotg toc frame.html

EPA AIRNOW - Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards (OAQPS)

http://www.epa.gov/airnow/

Estimating Corn and Soybean Residue, AY 269

http://www.agcom.purdue.edu/AgCom/Pubs/AY/AY-269.html

Extension Agents Handbook

State specific

Farmland Protection Program

http://www.info.usda.gov/nrcs/fpcp/fpp.htm

FARM*A*SYST

http://www.ianr.unl.edu/pubs/water/

Federal Grants and Cooperative Agreements

http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/Ipsiis.dll/H/h 120.htm

Federal Register - GPO Access, National Archives & Records Administration

http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/aces/aces140.html

Field Book for Describing & Sampling Soils Version 1.1 (1998)

http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nssc/field gd/field gd.htm

Field Indicators of Hydric Soils in the United States

http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/hydric/

Field Office Guide for Interpreting Streamflow Forecasts

http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/factpub/intrpret.html

Fire Effects Information System, Information about fire effects on plants and
animals

http://www.fs.fed.us/database/feis/

Flood Damage Analysis

http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/nrcSdata/models/Flood/

Forest Research Publications

http://www.fs.fed.us/links.pubs.shmtl

Forestry Incentives Program (FIP) Manual

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/fip/

Forestry Technical Notes

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/forestry.html

Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), USDA

http://www.usda.gov/news/foia/main.htm

Grazing Lands Application Manual

http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dlI/GM/GM 450 409.htm

Growing Carbon: A New Crop That Helps Agricultural Producers and the Climate
Too

http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/rts/pdf/carbon_brochure.pdf

Glossary of Soil Science Terms - SSSA 1997

http://www.soils.org/sssagloss/index.html

Guide for Conservation Seeding & Planting

Locally developed
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HEC-RAS http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/common/hec-ras/hecraspg.html
Home and Garden Tips http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/feature/highlights/homegarden/

Hydrologic Units Maps http://water.usgs.gov/GIS/huc.html

Indexes and Prices http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/NRCSdata/Pricelndexes/
Interagency Stream Corridor Restoration Handbook http.//www.az.nrcs.usda.gov/fotg/index.html

Identifying Hardwoods Growing On Pine Sites http://www.srs.fs.fed.us/pubs/gtr/gtr so015.pdf

INFORMATION RESOURCES MANUAL, 3rd Edition — http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/Ipsiis.dll/EDSnf/M 270 500.htm
Interpreting Indicators of Rangeland Health (Version 3) (Interagency Technical ftp://ftp.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/pub/glti/IntindRangeHealth.pdf

Reference 1734-6) - 2000

Information for Teachers/Educators, NRCS http://www.nhg.nrcs.usda.gov/CCS/ConsEd.html

Irrigation Guide http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/nresirrig/Handbooks Manuals/Part 652/part 652.htm|
Kansas Laws, Rules & Regulations (Kansas DWR, KDHE, and Kansas Water http://www.accesskansas.org

Office)

Kansas Laws, Rules, & Regulations (US Army Corps of Engineers) http://www.usace.army.mil

Keys to Soil Taxonomy http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/keytax/RevKeysSoilTax2 99.pdf
Land Evaluation and Site Assessment http://www.info.usda.gov/nrcs/fpcp/lesa.htm

Living In Harmony With Wetlands http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/feature/highlights/wetlands/

Major Land Resource Areas http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/land/mlra/

A Manual of Aquatic Plants N. Fassett

Manure Management Planner http://www.agry.purdue.edu/mmp

Midwestern Wetland Flora FO Guide to Plant Species http://www.npwrc.usgs.gov/resource/othrdata/pintguid/pintguid.htm
NASIS Reports Access http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/reportest/

National Agricultural Statistics Service (Annual Reports & Other Data) www.nass.usda.gov

National Agroforestry Center, USDA http://www.unl.edu/nac/

National Agronomy Manual http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/national/manuals/titie 190/

National Appeals Division Rules Of Procedure http://www.nad.usda.gov/nadregs.htm

National Basin and Area Planning Manual http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/Ipsiis.dI/GM/GM _150.htm

National Biology Manual, USDA NRCS http://www.ms.nrcs.usda.gov/whmi/pdf/manual.pdf

National Cartographic Technical References http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/ncg/ncg.html

National Conservation Programs Manual, http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/Ipsiis.dI/M/M_440.htm

National Data Access Facility http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nsdaf/

National Earth Team Orientation Handbook

National Engineering Handbook http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/references/

National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) http://www.fs.fed.us/forum/nepa/ and http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/ECS/envirc
NATIONAL FARM-A-SYST http://www.uwex.edu/farmasyst/

National Food Security Act Manual http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/Ipsiis.dil/M/M.htm
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National Forestry Handbook

http://nsscnt.nssc.nrcs.usda.gov/nfh

National Forestry Manual

http://nsscnt.nssc.nrcs.usda.gov/nfm

National Handbook of Conservation Practices

http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/Ipsiis.dil/H/H.htm

National Handbook of Water Quality Monitoring, USDA NRCS
Part 600, National Water Quality Handbook

http://www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov/rts/PDF/wgm]1.pdf or
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/common/wqm1.pdf

National Information Security Handbook

http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/Ipsiis.dI/H/H 270.htm

National Irrigation Guide

http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/nresirrig/Handbooks Manuals/Part 652/part 652.html

National LESA Manual

http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/GM/GM 310 402 A.htm 330-610

National List of Plant Species that Occur in Wetlands

http://www.nwi.fws.gov/bha/

National List of Scientific Plant Names

http://plants.usda.gov/

National Organic Program

http://www.ams.usda.gov/nop

National Planning Procedures Handbook

http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/Ipsiis.dil/H/H 180 _600.htm

National Plant Material Manual

http://Plant-Materials.nrcs.usda.gov

National Range and Pasture Handbook, NRCS 1998

http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/pdf/NRPH.PDF

National Register of Historic Places

http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/shpo/shpodefault.html or http://www.nr.nps.gov/nrloc

National Resource Economics Handbook

http://waterhome.tamu.edu/NRCSdata/tech.html

National Resources Inventory

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/nri/

National Soils Survey Handbook

http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nssh/

National Water & Climate Center Technical Notes

http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/factpub/factpub.html

National Water Quality Training Program

http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/iris/water qual/netinfo.html

National Watershed Manual

http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/pl566/WSM.html

National Wetlands Inventory

http://www.nwi.fws.gov/

Nitrate Leach Index

http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/land/env/wg2.html

NRCS Endangered Species Act Handbook

http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/enviro/nepa.html

NRCS General Manual

http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/Ipsiis.dll/GM/GM.htm

NUTBAL, Grazingland Animal Nutrition Lab - Nutrient Balancing System

http://cnrit.tamu.edu/ganlab/

On-Farm Composting Handbook

http://www.nraes.org/publications/nraes54.html

Oregon Climate Service - Climate Maps (PRISM)

http://www.ocs.orst.edu/prism/prism new.html

OSU AGMACHS Agricultural Field Machinery Cost Estimation Software

http://www.dasnr.okstate.edu/agmach/ and http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/care/mo

Pesticide Data Base

http://www.epa.gov/region07/programs/wwpd/pests/dbinfo.htm

Phosphorus Assessment Worksheet

State Specific, http://www.ok.nrcs.usda.gov/ECS/worksheets.htm
http://www.nm.nrcs.usda.gov/techserv/TechNotes/agro.htm
http:/alfi.soils.wisc.edu/extension/NMT/OLD/puserguide.htm

Planning of Outdoor Recreation Areas

http://www.usace.army.mil/inet/usace-docs/armytm/tm5-803-12/

Plant Materials Technical Notes

http://www.wsu.edu/pmc_nrcs/technotes/tnotes.htm

Plants Database

http://plants.usda.gov/



http://nsscnt.nssc.nrcs.usda.gov/nfh
http://nsscnt.nssc.nrcs.usda.gov/nfm
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/H/H.htm
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/common/wqm1.pdf
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/GM/GM_310_402_A.htm
http://www.nwi.fws.gov/bha/
http://plants.usda.gov/
http://www.ams.usda.gov/nop
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/H/H_180_600.htm
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/pdf/NRPH.PDF
http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/shpo/shpodefault.html
http://www.nr.nps.gov/nrloc1.htm
http://waterhome.tamu.edu/NRCSdata/tech.html
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/NRI/
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nssh/
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/factpub/factpub.html
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/pl566/WSM.html
http://www.nwi.fws.gov/
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/land/env/wq2.html
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/BCS/enviro/nepa.html
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/GM/GM.htm
http://www.nraes.org/publications/nraes54.html
http://www.dasnr.okstate.edu/agmach/
http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/care/models/
http://www.epa.gov/region07/programs/wwpd/pests/dbinfo.htm
http://www.ok.nrcs.usda.gov/ECS/worksheets.htm
http://www.nm.nrcs.usda.gov/techserv/TechNotes/agro.htm
http://alfi.soils.wisc.edu/extension/NMT/OLD/puserguide.htm
http://www.usace.army.mil/inet/usace-docs/armytm/tm5-803-12/
http://www.wsu.edu/pmc_nrcs/technotes/tnotes.htm
http://plants.usda.gov/
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Plant List of Accepted Nomenclature, Taxonomy and Symbols http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/national/gm/title 190/part401/

Plant Nutrient Content Database http.//www.az.nrcs.usda.gov/fotg/index.html

Poisonous Plants of State Locally developed

Ponds-Planning Design, Construction, Agriculture Handbook No 590 http://www.wcce.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/common/hydro/misc.html

Pond Building: A Guide to Planning, Constructing, and Maintaining Recreational http://www.aces.edu/department/extcomm/publications/ant/ANR-1114/anr-1114.htm

Ponds

Predicting Soil Erosion by Water: A Guide to Conservation Planning With the ftp://solar1.sedlab.olemiss.edu/pub/outgoing/RUSLE_Documentation/AH_703.pdf

Revised Universal Soil Loss Equation (RUSLE) Agriculture Handbook Number

703, January 1997:

PROCEDURE TO ESTIMATE THE RESPONSE OF AQUATIC SYSTEMS TO http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/common/aqusens.pdf

CHANGES IN PHOSPHORUS AND NITROGEN INPUTS

ProCosts http://www.ssi.nrcs.usda.gov/sites1/

Radiation Safety Handbook http://www.rss.usda.gov/

Range Seeding Cost Analysis http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/NRCSdata/models/rangecal/

Range Technical Notes http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/range.html

RC&D Handbook http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/rcd/

Regional economic information http://www.bea.doc.gov/bea/regional/data.htm

Riparian Area Management — A User Guide to Assessing Proper Functioning http://www.fs.fed.us/institute/fhm_riparian/index.html

Condition and the Supporting Science for Lotic Areas, TR 1737-15, BLM/USFA http://www.blm.gov/nstc/

Riparian Area Management — Grazing Management for Riparian Wetland Areas, http://www-a.blm.gov/riparian/tech.htm

TR1737-14, BLM/USFS, 1997

Riparian Areas, Environmental Uniqueness, Functions and Values http://www.nhqg.nrcs.usda.gov/land/RCAarchive/ib1 1 text.htm

RUSLE Documentation http://topsoil.nserl.purdue.edu/nserlweb/rusle/rusle.htm

Safety Handbook (being revised or phased out,) http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/Ipsiis.dll/GM/GM_120 400.htm

Snow Survey and Water Supply Forecasting http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/tech_tools.html or
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/common/sites/sites.html

Social & Economic Data Access, NRCS Social Sciences Institute http://www.ssi.nrcs.usda.gov/customdata/default.asp

Sociological Technical Notes http://www.ssi.nrcs.usda.gov/ssi/

Soil Biology Primer http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/SoilBiologyPrimer/index.htm

Soil Conditioning Index Worksheet Version 9 (8/99) http://www.ok.nrcs.usda.gov/ECS/worksheets/Soil_Conditioning Index Worksheet.x

Soil Testing for Phosphorus http://www.soil.ncsu.edu/seral 7/publications/seral 7-1/index.htm

Soil Quality Test Kit Guide (1999) http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/kit2.html

Soil Quality Thunderbook http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQl/pdf/covspine.pdf

Soil Quality Topics Binder (1999) http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/catalog.html

Soil Survey Manual http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/ssm/gen_cont.html

Soil Survey Laboratory Information Manual - SIR 45 (1995) http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nssc/ssir45/ssir45.htm



http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/national/gm/title190/part401/
http://www.az.nrcs.usda.gov/fotg/index.html
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/common/hydro/misc.html
http://www.aces.edu/department/extcomm/publications/anr/ANR-1114/anr-1114.htm
ftp://solar1.sedlab.olemiss.edu/pub/outgoing/RUSLE_Documentation/AH_703.pdf
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/common/aqusens.pdf
http://www.ssi.nrcs.usda.gov/sites1/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/range.html
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/rcd/
http://www.bea.doc.gov/bea/regional/data.htm
http://www.fs.fed.us/institute/fhm_riparian/index.html
http://www.blm.gov/nstc/
http://www-a.blm.gov/riparian/tech.htm
http://www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov/land/RCAarchive/ib11text.html
http://topsoil.nserl.purdue.edu/nserlweb/rusle/rusle.htm
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/GM/GM_120_400.htm
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/tech_tools.html
http://www.ssi.nrcs.usda.gov/customdata/default.asp
http://www.ssi.nrcs.usda.gov/ssi/
http://www.ok.nrcs.usda.gov/ECS/worksheets/Soil_Conditioning_Index_Worksheet.xlt
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/pdf/covspine.pdf
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/ssm/gen_cont.html
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Soil Survey Laboratory Methods Manual - SSIR 42 (1992)

http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/nssc/ssir42/ssir42.htm

Soil Surveys - Published

http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/soildiv/sslists/sslisthome.html

Soil Taxonomy - Ag. Handbook 436, 2nd Edition (1999), USDA

http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/soiltax/tax.pdf

Soil Taxonomy - Keys to Soil Taxonomy 8th Edition, (1998), USDA

http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/keytax/RevKeysSoilTax5 00.pdf

SSURGO Digitized Soil Surveys - Published

http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/ssur_data.html

SPISP Ratings

http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/common/pestmgt/ppd/sp2 _main.htm

Standard Drawings for Conservation Practices

State Specific

Standard Engineering Drawings

State Specific

State Department of Agriculture and Environmental Conservation Websites

http://waterhome.tamu.edu/NRCSdata/technote/State%20Natural%20Resources%2(

State Watershed Contacts

http://www.ctic.purdue.edu/KYW/wspartners/statewscontacts.html

Stocking Rate Worksheet

State specific

STREAM-A-SYST: A TOOL TO HELP YOU EXAMINE STREAM
CONDITIONS ON YOUR PROPERTY

http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/watershed/products.html

Stream Corridor Restoration, Principles, Processes, and Practices. National
Engineering Handbook, Part 653, October, 1998

http://www.usda.gov/stream restoration/

Stream Visual Assessment Protocol. Technical Note 99-1, USDA NRCS National
Water and Climate Center, November, 1998

http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/common/svapfnl.pdf

Sustainable Agricultural Research and Education (SARE)

http://wsare.usu.edu/ and http://www.sare.org/

Talking about Trees, a Glossary of Terms Used by Foresters

http://www.state.in.us/dnr/forestry/htmldocs/forpubs.htm

Technical Notes (State - National)

http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/Ipsiis.dIl/TN/TN.htm

Topographic Maps

http://mcmcweb.er.usgs.gov/topomaps/
http://www.topozone.com/

Kansas One-Call System

http://www.kansasonecall.com

Urban and Community Planning

http://www.info.usda.gov/nrcs/fpcp/lccp.htm

Urban Hydrology for Small Watershed, TR 55

http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/hydro/Tools __Models/tools ___models.t

Urban Technical Notes

http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQl/urban.shtml

U.S. Census Bureau

http://www.census.gov/

USDA Economics & Statistics System

http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu/

USDA NRCS Part 614.4 Conservation Corridor Planning at the Landscape Level:
Managing for Wildlife Habitat. Part 190 National Biology Handbook

http://www.ms.nrcs.usda.gov/whmi/pdf/Corridors/cover.pdf

USGS - Water Resources of the U.S.

http://water.usgs.gov/

Vegespec - Assistance to help implement vegetative practices

http://ironwood.itc.nrcs.usda.gov/Netdynamics/Vegspec/pages/HomeVegspec.html

Water Quality Indicators Guide: Surface Waters

http://www.terrene.org/indicators.htm

Water Quality Reference Handbook

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/references/pdf/NRCLawsch5.pdf

Waterborne Pathogens in Agricultural Watersheds

http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/watershed/products.html

Watershed Dams - List

Off-line after 9/11



http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/soils/soildiv/sslists/sslisthome.html
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/ssur_data.html
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/common/pestmgt/ppd/sp2_main.htm
http://waterhome.tamu.edu/NRCSdata/technote/State Natural Resources Offices.htm
http://www.ctic.purdue.edu/KYW/wspartners/statewscontacts.html
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/watershed/products.html
http://www.usda.gov/stream_restoration/
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/common/svapfnl.pdf
http://www.sare.org/
http://www.state.in.us/dnr/forestry/htmldocs/forpubs.htm
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/TN/TN.htm
http://mcmcweb.er.usgs.gov/topomaps/
http://www.topozone.com/
http://www.info.usda.gov/nrcs/fpcp/lccp.htm
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/water/quality/hydro/Tools___Models/tools___models.html
http://www.statlab.iastate.edu/survey/SQI/urban.shtml
http://www.ms.nrcs.usda.gov/whmi/pdf/Corridors/cover.pdf
http://ironwood.itc.nrcs.usda.gov/Netdynamics/Vegspec/pages/HomeVegspec.html
http://www.terrene.org/indicators.htm
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/technical/references/pdf/NRCLawsch5.pdf
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/watershed/products.html
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WEED IDENTIFICATION

http://www.weeds.iastate.edu/weed-id/weedid.htm
http://www.rce.rutgers.edu/weeds/index.html
http://www.ces.ncsu.edu/depts/hort/consumer/hortinternet/weeds.html
http://www.ppws.vt.edu/weedindex.htm

Weeds of the North Central States

http://www.ag.uiuc.edu/~vista/html pubs/\WEEDS/list.html

WEQ Input Worksheet, Version 6

http://www.ok.nrcs.usda.gov/ECS/worksheets/Wind Erosion Worksheet.xlt

Wetlands Delineation Manual, US Army Corps of Engineers, Wetlands Research
Technical Report No. Y-87-1, 1987

http://www.usace.army.mil/inet/functions/cw/cecwo/reg/index2.htm

Wetland DelineationTechnical Articles

http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/wli/techdel.htm

Wetland Mapping Conventions

State specific

Midwestern Wetland Flora Guide

http://www.npwrc.usgs.gov/resource/othrdata/pintguid/plntguid.htm

Western Wetland Flora Guide

http://www.npwrc.usgs.gov/resource/othrdata/westflor/westflor.htm

Southern Wetland Flora Guide

http://www.npwrc.usgs.gov/resource/1999/soutflor/soutflor.htm

Northeast Wetland Flora Guide

http://www.npwrc.usgs.gov/resource/1999/neflor/neflor.htm

Wetland Plants of the State

State specific

Wetlands Reserve Program (WRP) Manual

http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/Ipsiis.dil/M/M_440 514.rtf

WILDLIFE CONSERVATION CORRIDORS MANUAL

http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov/watershed/products.html

Windbreaks for Conservation

http://www.unl.edu/nac/windbreaks.html

Windbreak Handbook

State specific

Woodland Technical Notes

State specific

Woody Plant and Plant Family Keys

http://www.mip.berkeley.edu/meka/meka.html

The updated list will be maintained at the NRCS Economics & Analysis Site, http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/NRCSdata/

Also useful for developing your FOTG are the state pages at Regional Budget and Cost Information,
http://waterhome.brc.tamus.edu/care/budgets/

As you see bad links or additional materials that multiple NRCS state staffs can use, please Email the
additions/corrections to David Buland, buland@brc.tamus.edu



http://www.weeds.iastate.edu/weed-id/weedid.htm
http://www.rce.rutgers.edu/weeds/index.html
http://www.ces.ncsu.edu/depts/hort/consumer/hortinternet/weeds.html
http://www.ppws.vt.edu/weedindex.htm
http://www.ag.uiuc.edu/~vista/html_pubs/WEEDS/list.html
http://www.ok.nrcs.usda.gov/ECS/worksheets/Wind_Erosion_Worksheet.xlt
http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/wli/techdel.htm
http://www.npwrc.usgs.gov/resource/othrdata/plntguid/plntguid.htm
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http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov/scripts/lpsiis.dll/M/M_440_514.rtf
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